From: Brian Challis

To: Sunnica Energy Farm
Subject: Proposed Site at Isleham
Date: 11 September 2023 23:09:49

I have previously written to.object to the construction of the Sunnica Battery Storage site near Isleham,
especially as it includes the site of a Bomber, with live Bombs , crash which killed all twelve Airmen on
board, whilst averting the Village of Isleham in 1949.

To this day, relatives of the eleven US and one British Airmen killed, visit the site to pay their respects and see
where their ancestors died. Even now the occasional tooth etc. has been found.

I gather that Sunnica has indicated a 50yard/metre area would be excluded from construction. However, as far
as [ understand this would not necessarily allow an unrestricted view of the actual crash site.

The fact that the field is a good Agricultural piece of land, adds to the travesty that the area is even being
considered for such a construct site.

I do request that you dismiss the application accordingly.
Yours faithfully,

Brian Challis
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